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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE
Office of Inspector General
14675 Lee Road
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715

10 July 2019

MEMORANDUM FOR DEPUTY DIRECTOR, NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE

OFF ICE| | NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE
OFFICE

SUBJECT: (U/+~Fo8Fer Referral: Other: Non-Criminal
(Case Number 18-0161-C)

(U/ /8895 The National Reconnaissance Office (NRO) Office of
Inspector General (OIG) 0OIG initiated an investigative inquiry in

response to information containing allegations of misconduct, from an
anonymous complainant.

(U/7765) The information indicated that ‘

‘ !assiqned to the Management Services and
Operations (MS&O)]

‘ L
\ | was actively engaged in promoting a personal Amway
business, co-owned by her spouse during working hours.

(U/ Aedos Additionally, the complaint alleges that persons

assigned to the NRO have been approached by the as well as one
un-— \believed to be an associate of
the while at work in promoting their personal Amway business.

(U/ fFO%6 The complaint also alleges that!
‘ ‘ and | appear in a “You Tube”

video featuring multiple displays of the Amway logo, throughout, that
incl h of the in uniform while standing in front of a
featuring the which are legible, at{:::::]
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SUBJECT: (U//AeHer Referral: Other: Non-Criminal
(Case Number 18-0161-C)

(U/ /fF8869 The 0IG is referring this matter to vou for your i ion
and action as appropriate. We request a written response to
\ | NRO Headguarters within 30 days
regarding what action has been taken on this matter.

(U/ /#e5€) You may share this information with any parties as
necessary to take appropriate action. Questions regarding this referral
may be directed to‘ !(secure).

Cc: Office of General Counsel
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